VILLAGE OF CORRALES
GOVERNING BODY
REGULAR MEETING
MINUTES
May 25, 2010
6:30 p.m.
COUNCIL/MUNICIPAL COURT CHAMBERS

Governing Body present:
Mayor Gasteyer

Councilor Alsobrook
Councilor Clauser
Councilor Gagliano
Councilor Garcia-Miera
Councilor Gerhart
Councilor Harper

Village Staff present:

Village Administrator John Avila P&Z Administrator Cyndie Tidwell
Deputy Clerk Noelle Garcia Finance Officer Terri Gray

Police Chief Ray Vigil Parks and Rec Director Lynn Siverts
Fire Chief Anthony Martinez Building Inspector Chris Sisneros
Library Director Carla Spencer Public Works Director Tony Tafoya

b CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Mayor Gasteyer called the meeting to order at 6:33 pm and led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Il APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Mayor Gasteyer suggested that number 7 should be changed to discussion and consideration.

Motion: Move to approve the agenda with the suggested change., Action: Approve, Moved by
Councilor Gerhart, Seconded by Councilor Gagliano.

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous roll call vote (summary: Yes = 6).

Yes: Councilor Garcia-Miera, Councilor Clauser, Councilor Gerhart, Councilor Harper, Councilor
Alsobrook, Councilor Gagliano.

ML APPROVAL OF MINUTES
1. May 11, 2010 Minutes
May 18, 2010 Special Meeting Budget Minutes



Mayor Gasteyer suggested that both sets of minutes be deferred to the next meeting as they were
distributed late and Councilors did not get an opportunity to review them

IV. ANNOUNCEMENTS
Mayor Gasteyer announced the following:

» |Ifthe budget is not approved, there will be a special budget meeting on Thursday, May 27
at 6:30 pm;

e On Wednesday, May 26, the Community Environmental Working Group will have a public

meeting in the Community Center;

Monday, May 31 is Memorial Day and the Village Offices will be closed;

Tuesday, June 1 is the primary election. Polling places for this election are established by

Sandoval County and may or may not be the same polling location as municipal elections;

Friday, June 4 and Saturday, June 5 is the team-building exercise for the Council;

Saturday, June 5 is Crosswalk Awareness Day;

Saturday and Sunday, June 5 and 6 from 10-5 is the Art Fest at the Old Church;

Sunday, June 6 is MainStreet's Garden Tour;

Tuesday, June 8 is the first regular Council meeting of the month.

The Mayor asked the Historical Society to review the issue of the date on the Village Seal and is
awaiting its response.

Also, the Village was not approved for the Scenic Byways grant. They only selected six out of
fourteen applicants.

There is a rural economic conference coming up in Angel Fire coming up later in the summer.

V. PETITIONS
Petitions from the residents of Mountain Shadows Road objection to alleged business use
of residential property in noncompliance with the zoning ordinance.

Mayor Gasteyer reminded all that this is an opportunity for petitioners to discuss their complaint,
but this is not a decision hearing and no decisions will be made tonight. The Mayor said the
petitioners can be pursue their complaint in one of two ways: If they feel that the Village staff has
not been responsive, they can appeal the staff's response to the Governing Body, or if they want a
change in the ordinances, one of the six Councilors could present that change at a future meeting.

Louis Ludi of 237 Mountain Shadows said that he feels that he and the residents of Mountain
Shadows Road feel they were denied due process because they were not notified of the last
meeting to address their petition. He said that John Clum, a property owner on Mountain Shadows
Road, misrepresented himself on an permit application for a warehouse he built on his lot. Mr. Ludi
feels that Mr. Clum’s intentions for the warehouse differ than what Mr. Clum originally stated. Mr.
Clum has since added a manufactured home to the property, and Mr. Ludi feels that Mr. Clum is
flaunting his wealth. He is upset that the warehouse is only 7 feet away from the fence line and not



the mandated 10 feet, and that the manufactured home is not on a permanent foundation. Mr. Ludi
feels that all of this has made property values in the area go down. He has involved the League of
United Latin American Citizens (LULAC). Mr. Ludi said all of the neighbors were Hispanic.

Lorenzo Gallegos of Mountain Shadows Road also said that nobody was notified that the petition
would be on the agenda in November 2008. Mr. Gallegos said the warehouse is an eyesore. He
suggested it should be repainted or changed in another way such as lowering its height.

Ralph Arrellanes, Executive Director, from LULAC said the request made before the Governing
Body is reasonable, and the structures on the property are an eyesore and a health hazard, and
because there is a trailer home with no foundation, it can become a rat's nest. He read from
letters sent from LULAC to the Mayor and Administrator. He asked the Governing Body to force
the property owner to lower the garage or paint the garage structure, and to remove the trailer
home.

Nobody else wished to speak. The Mayor noted that Mr. Clum, the property owner, was not
present.

VL. COMMUNICATIONS
s Administrator’s Report

Village Administrator John Avila invited Fire Chief Anthony Martinez to come before the Governing
Body. Chief Martinez discussed the Cabezon Fire. He said that the day after the fire started, the
incident was transitioned to the State Forestry's Wildfire Incident Management Team. Chief
Martinez thanked the community for pulling together. The Council and the audience saluted Chief
Martinez with sustained applause. He introduced Louie Casaus, the Incident Commander of the
Incident Management Team.

Mr. Casaus explained the role of the Incident Management Team. He said demobilization is
beginning, and the closeout will be early Thursday moming.

Mayor Gasteyer complimented the volunteer firefighters, and also the various businesses that
donated goods to the fire crew and evacuees.

Police Chief Ray Vigil discussed the Police Department's activities the night the fire started.
Chief Martinez displayed and explained a map of the fire area.

Peter Page from AM Energy showed a PowerPoint presentation (see attached) for installing solar
technology at various Village-owned properties. He explained how a loan for such services from
USDA's Rural Utilities Service would work for the Village with borrowing costs offset by energy cost
savings. Mayor Gasteyer said that if the Village decided to pursue solar technology, we would have
to go through requests for proposals or bids since there are other companies who also deal in that
business. He thanked Mr. Page for assembling the estimated costs for the solar technology
improvements and putting the village in touch with the USDA's State officials.






